
 
 
 

Questions and Answers No. 1 
Invitation for Bid MDM0031035163 

McAfee Renewal IFB 
October 4, 2017 

 

Ladies/Gentlemen: This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information 
contained in the above referenced IFB. Nothing in MHBE’s response to these questions is to be construed 
as agreement to or acceptance by the MHBE of any statement or interpretation on the part of the offeror. 

 
1. Question: What is the grant number for the renewal SKU? 

 
Response: The grant number is proprietary information. The MHBE would refer potential offerors to 
contact the following McAfee POC for quote information: 

Anton Bodrov 
Account Manager – Government & Education W.VA/ DE/ MD/ DC/ PA/ North VA 
Anton_Bodrov@mcafee.com 

 
 
Date Issued: October 4, 2017 
Michelle Compton 
Procurement Officer 


